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To Whom It May Concern:

The following provides clarification of the usage rights for the photography produced by Cris
Molina, DBA The Photographers Gallery LLC, for Eden Roc RHR in March 2011.

For the photography of MIASR, The Photographers Gallery conveys all advertising, sales and
marketing usage rights in perpetuity.

This means:

1. “Marriott” may use the photographs and video without providing photo credit in sales
and marketing collateral. In editorial uses, as a courtesy The Photographers Gallery LLC
requests photocredit.

2. “Marriott” may not sub-license, nor resell the images or video.

3. “The Photographers Gallery LLC” reserves the right to use the photographs and video
for marketing purposes.

For further inquiries or clarification please contact The Photographers Gallery at 202.333.4344,
or legal@thephotographersgallery.net

Sincerely,

[
Isaac Maiselman
1926 16th Street NW #3-2
Washington DC 20009
202.333.4344

isaac@thephotographersgallery.net
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